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Marathon Oil Company 
P.O. Box 552 
Midland, Texas 79702 

Attn: S.P. Guidry 

RE: Deletion of Division 
Order PC-822 

Dear Sir: 

Reference is made to your request dated April 23, 1993, to delete the above referenced order. 
This request is based on the fact that wells in your Warn State A/C 2 Lease, previously 
authorized by Division Order PC-822 to be surface commingled, have now been authorized to 
be downhole commingled, by Division Order DHC-865. 

The situation has been considered by my staff, and Division Order PC-822 is hereby deleted and 
superseded by Division Order DHC-865. 

WJL/BES 

cc: Files PC-822 
DHC-865 


